UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Detober 15th, 1938

Dr, Forrest C, Allen,
Director of Physical Education

LLawrence, Kansas,
My Dear Dr, Allen,

Thank vou for your letter of October
14th in which you state, 'that you feel that you
have sent me sufficient evidence of my desire
and intention' in regard to Herbert,

Dr, Allen, on Oetober 3rd I received &
letter from you with two enclosures, One o these
enclosures was a letter from Herbert asking for
a recommendationg the other was your letter to
Mr., R, A, Nichols signyfing that you agreed with
Herbert and you stated to Mr, Nichols, *that Mr,
Allphin merited this change in his rankg

Herbert has had %we conferences with two

members of the Budget Committee- Dean Lawson and
¥Mr, R, A, Nichols, since your letter to me of October

3rd, that prompted me to ask Herbert to get the
other letters that you had asked lrs, Webster to

gsecure from the files,

Dr, Allen, after Herbert has a conference

with you Monday, Oct, 17th, I believe you will see
my reason for asking for the additional letters,

Sincerely,
Con sy LB
% | W

P, S, Does your offer for me to come to your office
and see these additional copies still hold?
I ask this, because I feel that you hesitated .
about sending me these letters because of

lack of time,



